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371 Bel Marin Keys Blvd. Suite 100,   Novato, CA 94949 

(415) 499-6309 
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         March 18, 2008 
  

Marin County Board of Supervisors 
Civic Center 
San Rafael, CA  94903  

Dear Board Members: 
 
SUBJECT: Contract addendum with Aurionpro Solutions, Inc. in the amount of $156,800 to 
provide additional programming and analysis services related to the Workflows. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Contract Addendum. 
 
SUMMARY:   Aurionpro Solutions, Inc. is providing professional services to assist with the 
optimization of SAP Workflow.  Scope will include implementation of improvements to the 
Purchase Requisition, Purchase Order, and Non-PO Invoice approvals.  We would like to 
increase this contract to provide for these additional services of the current consultant. 

 
 
FISCAL/STAFFING IMPACT: Additional Funds for this contract ($156,800) are available in the 
MERIT budget 360008100. 

 
ALTERNATIVE TO RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 
 
Reviewed by:  (X)       Auditor Controller   (  )  N/A 
    (X) County Counsel   (  )  N/A 
    (  ) Human Resources   (X)   N/A 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
David R. Hill 
Director 
 
Merit Document #  10010268


